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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02) 8249-3367 | (02) 8248-3367

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No.1

PROCUREMENT OF STORAGE AREA NETWORK (SAN) FOR GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
SYSTEM (GIS) OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
{DENR)
Bid Ref. No. DENR-C0-2020-035
Approved Budget for the Contract: R 9,000,000.00

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No.1 is being issued to address queries/clarifications sent by

hidders thru email for the aforecited project:

Reply to queries/clarifications raised by bidders:

QUERY/CLARIFICATION

REPLY

On the Technical Specifications

49TB Usable Storage with 11 x 1.6TB S8D and
31 x 1.8TB SAS Disks with Hot Spare disks:

May we request please to reduce/adjust the
required usable storage capacity requirement. As
the current requirement will exceed the ABC.

Request denied.

On the Post Qualification Documents

Bidders must be a Systems Integrator partner of
the brand being offered for at least four (4) years
in the Philippines:

i. The Systems Integrator partner is an
international certification; will you consider
a local certification from the manufacturer?

ii. Also, can we also relax the reguired number
of partnership from four (4) years tc three
(3) years please?

i. Local ceriification is accepted as long as the
brand has a iocal office in the Philippines.

ii. Request denied.

Bidders must have at least two (2) Information
Technology (IT) Storage professional who will plan
and deploy the SAN equipment.

What are the specific certifications you required?

As indicated, IT storage professional that is
concerned with planning and deploying the storage
equipment. Every manufacturer has different terms
for their IT storage professional. We're just using a
general term.

On the Terms of Reference

Delivery Period and other Deliverables

Is the Technical Account Manager equivaient to
Project Manager Professional? If so, will you
require certification as a proof?

Yes, as long as we have a dedicated account
manager for the duration of the warranty period of
the SAN equipment
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This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any provisions in the
Bidding Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified and superseded accordingly.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

Issued this 7" day of December 2020 in Quezon City.

Approved by:

MARCIAL C. AMARO, 4R., CESO IlI

ssistant Secretary for Policy, Planning and Foreign Assisted and
Special Projects & Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

Received by:

(SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME & DATE) NAME OF COMPANY

(PLEASE RETURN OR FAX THIS PAGE ONLY TO THE DENR BAC OFFICE @ 8926-2675)
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This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any provisions in the
Bidding Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified and superseded accordingly.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

Issued this 7" day of December 2020 in Quezon City.

Approved by:

MARCIAL C!AMARO, JR., CESO it

Asgistant Secretary for Policy, Planning and Foreign Assisted and
Special Projects & Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

Received by:

{SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME & DATE) NAME OF COMPANY

(PLEASE RETURN OR FAX THIS PAGE ONLY TO THE DENR BAC OFFICE @ 8926-2675)
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